Appendix RS-6

From:

Sent: 12 May 2023 11:09

To: Licensing <Licensing@reading.gov.uk>
Subject: 142 - 144 Whitley Wood Lane RG2

Good morning

Regarding the Superstore that may open at the above address.

| really object to another store in this area, plus selling alcohol until midnight, This area has many
alcoholics and drug addicts, this will cause more hassle to the area, plus a parking problem as this
property is by a zebra crossing

Please note the stores below in the area, plus all of them sell alcohol.

Niki Stores, 177 -179 Whitley Wood Lane (which is opposite 142 - 144) opened until 10pm everyday
selling alcohol.

D & D Convenience Stores, 29A Whitely Wood Lane opened until 9pm selling alcohol.
P.M.K Supermarket, 538 Northumberland Ave opened until 11pm selling alcohol.
Co-op 164 - 168 Whitley Wood Rd, opened until 10pm selling alcohol.

The question is do we really need another convenience stores and a very late license. (I really don't
think so).

Kind regards

Mary Lambden
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